From: Colvin, Michael

Sent: 1/22/2014 3:31:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Comm Ferron's remarks

I'm almost as cool - [ saw it in Sydney at the opera house. I think Wed would be great.
Michael

Sent from my iPhone
Geek Is Chic

>0On Jan 22, 2014, at 3:27 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD({@pge.com> wrote:
>

> Gosh, I saw Noises Off! years ago in London. (Don't get to say stuff like that often.) But I can't do it this
Friday.

> How about dinner next Wednesday?
>

> From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2614 3:24 PM
> To: Doll, Laura

> Subject: Re: Comm Ferron's remarks

>

> Sounds great. I'm doing a gold star ticket thing to see "noises off!" on Friday night. It's at the Shelton theater on
Sutter st. Any interest in joining? If not, maybe next week?

>

> Michael

>

> Sent from my iPad

> Geek is Chic

>

>>0On Jan 22, 2014, at 3:17 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> Don't need them, but I appreciate how you always do follow up! Thinking about you a lot. Shall we have
dinner soon?

>> From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 1:53 PM
>>To: Doll, Laura

>> Subject: RE: Comm Ferron's remarks
>>
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>>HiLD
>>

>> 1 realized that I never got this posted before the holidays and haven't done so yet. I can try to post or put them
together, if still needed. My guess is that you already figured it out or no longer need them, but wanted to double

check.

>>

>> Michael
>>

>> From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com|
>> Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 12:43 PM
>> To: Colvin, Michael

>> Subject: Comm Ferron's remarks
>>

>> Could we get a copy of remarks on both of today's items? OSC and L1477

>> [t would really help us report back without having to construct a transcript.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Laura

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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